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Jeanie Bourke - RE: Egg&I (Portland Maine) - Revised Drawings

From: Bradley Roland

To: Knudsen, Erik

Date: 12/4/2012 9:56 AM

Subject: RE: Egg&l (Portland Maine) - Revised Drawings

CC: Bourke, Jeanie; Margolis-Pineo, David; MikeMichaelis; Moore, Charles

Mr. Knudsen,

Your sizing of the external grease trap at 1,500 gallons does meet the City's requirements based on the projected
daily flow your have provided.

You are approved for moving forward with finalizing your design based on that unit size.

As you have described below please forward the additional information when it become available.
thanks
Brad

&S
Bradley A. Roland, P.E. O QQ!&_
Senior Project Engineer %ﬂ ‘(%‘ &
Portland Public Services Cs Yo I¢
55 Portland Street Ay, 30{9
Portland, ME 04101 0% %,
Tel: 207-874-8846 K 4
Fax: 207-874-8852 g O
brad@portlandmaine.gov

>>> Erik Knudsen <erik@bcengineer.com> 12/3/2012 3:48 PM >>>

Brad

| left you a voice mail earlier today.

Ho‘ping to get resolution on this grease interceptor size for this project.

As you can see below | have stated that the total daily discharge through the grease interceptor is most near
700 gallons.

Based upon the local documentation for sizing the interceptor, the 1500 gallon interceptor would have 1,000
gallons capacity in the first large (2/3) chamber meeting the requirements.

Please confirm if we are approved to move forward with the 1,500 gallon interceptor and let me know if any
other information is required.

| know that we are currently missing the sampling port requirements on the interceptor, our plumbing plans
have been revised including this and will and will send out when we've determined what the total interceptor
size required will be.

Erik Knudsen, PE (KS, MQ)

BC Engineers

5720 Reeder Rd.
Shawnee, KS 66203
P:913-262-1772
F:913-262-1773

file:///C:/Users/JMB/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/S0BDC8CCPortlandCityHall10016... 12/4/2012
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FIRE ALARM AND EMERGENCY COMMUNICATION SYSTEM INSPECTION AND TESTING FORM

To be completed by the system inspector or tester ai the time of the inspection or test.
1t shall be permitied to modify this Jorm as needed 1o provide a more complete and/or clear record.
Insert N/A in all unused lines.
Atiach additional sheets, data, or caleulations ds necessary (o provide a complete record.

Date of this inspection or test:  3-7-13 Time of inspection or test: ~ 2pm

1. PROPERTY INFORMATION

Name of property: ~ EGG AND | PORTLAND
Address: 155 RIVERSIDE ST PORTLAND MAINE

Description of property: .. SMALL RESTURANT
Occupancy type:  ASSEMBLY
Name of property representative:  MARTIN MASON
Address:
Phone: . Fax: E-mail:
Authority having jurisdiction over this property: ~ PORTLAND MAINE FIRE DEPT

Phone: Fax: E-mail:

2. INSTALLATION, SERVICE, AND TESTING CONTRACTOR INFORMATION

Service and/or testing organization for this equipment: ~ MAINE STATE SECURITY

Address: PO BOX 157 EAST WATERBORO MAINE 04030
Phone: 207-247-4371 Fax: E-mail:  CHRIS@MAINESTATESECURITY.CO
M

Service technician or tester:  CHRIS L'HEUREUX

Qualifications of technician or tester: LM 50017202 IMSA LV 2

A contract for test and inspection in accordance with NFPA standards is in effect as oft  3-7-13

The contract expires: ~ ANNUAL Contract number: Frequency of tests and inspections: ~ ANNUA
Monitoring organization for this equipment: CENTRA-LARM MONITORING

A contract for test and inspection in accordance with NFPA standards is in effect as of:

Address: 996 CANDIA ROAD, MANCHESTER NH

Phone:  800-639-2066 Fax: 603-668-1117 E-mail:

Entity to which alarms are retransmitted: Phone:

3. TYPE OF SYSTEM OR SERVICE

Fire alarm system (nonvoice)

[ Fire alarm with in-building fire emergency voice alarm communication system (EVACS)
[T Mass notification system (MNS)

[J Combination system, with the following components:

[ Fire alarm O EVACS [0 MNS [ Two-way, in-building, emergency communication system

Copyright @ 2009 National Fire Protection Association. This form may be copied for individual use other than for resale. It may not be copied for commercial sale or distribution.




[[J Other (specify):

3. TYPE OF SYSTEM OR SERVICE (continued)

NFPA 72 edition: 2010 Additional description of system(s):

3.1 Control Unit

Manufacturer:  SILENT KNIGHT Model number: 5700
3.2 Mass Notification System This system does not incorporate an MNS

3.2.1 System Type:

[ In-building MNS—combination

[[J-In-building MNS<—stand-alone O] Wide-area MNS  [] Distributed recipient MNS

[ Other (specify):

3.2.2 System Features:

[ Combination fire alarm/MNS [J MNS ACU only [J Wide-area MNS to regional national alerting interface
[ Local operating console (LOC) [ Direct recipient MNS (DRMN S) [0 Wide-area MNS to DRMNS interface
[0 Wide-area MNS to high-power speaker array (HPSA) interface [ In-building MNS to wide-area MNS interface

[0 Other (specify):

3.3 System Documentation
[J An owner’s manual, a copy of the manufacturer’s instructions, a written sequence of operation, and a copy of the record

record drawings are stored on site.  Location:

3.4 System Software (] This system does not have alterable site-specific software.

Software revision number:; Software last updated on:

[0 A copy of the site-specific software is stored on site. Location:

4. SYSTEM POWER
4.1 Control Unit
4.1.1 Primary Power
Input voltage of control panel: 120V Control panel amps: 1.5

4.1.2 Engine-Driven Generator [ This system does not have a gencrator.

Location of generator:
Location of fuel storage: Type of fuel:

4.1.3 Uninterruptible Power System [[] This system does not have UPS,

Equipment powered by a UPS system:
Location of UPS system:

Calculated capacity of UPS batteries to drive the system components connected to it;

In standby mode (hours): In alarm mode (minutes):

Copyright © 2009 National Fire Protection Association. This form may be copied for individual use other than for resale. It may not be copied for commercial sale or distribution.




4. SYSTEM POWER (continued)
4.1.4 Batteries
Location:  IN PANEL Type:  SLA Nominal voltage:  12VDC Amp/hour rating: 7
Calculated capacity of batteries to drive the system:
In standby mode (hours): 24 In alarm mode (minutes); 5
Batteries are marked with date of manufacture.
4.2 In-Building Fire Emergency Voice Alarm Communication System or Mass Notification System
This system does not have an EVACS or MNS,
4.2.1 Primary Power
Input voltage of EVACS or MNS panel: ‘ EVACS or MNS panel amps:

4.2.2 Engine-Driven Generator [[] This system does not have a generator.

Location of generator:
Location of fuel storage: Type of fuel:

4.2.3 Uninterruptible Power System [] This system does not have a UPS.

Equipment powered by a UPS system:

Location of UPS system:

Calculated capacity of UPS batteries to drive the system components connected to it;

In standby mode (hours): In alarm mode (minutes):

4.2.4 Batteries

Location: Type: Nominal voltage: Amp/hour rating:
Calculated capacity of batteries to drive the system:

In standby mode (hours): In alarm mode (minutes):

[ Batteries are marked with date of manufacture.

4.3 Notification Appliance Power Extender Panels This system does not have power extender panels.

4.3.1 Primary Power

Input voltage of power extender panel(s): Power extender panel amps:

4.3.2 Engine-Driven Generator [] This system does not have a generator.

Location of generator:
Location of fuel storage: Type of fuel:

4.3.3 Uninterruptible Power System [ This system does not have a UPS,

Equipment powered by a UPS system:
Location of UPS system:

Calculated capacity of UPS batteries to drive the system components connected to it:

In standby mode (hours): In alarm mode (minutes):

Copyright © 2009 National Fire Protection Association. This form may be copied for individual use other than for resale. It may not be copied for commercial sale or distribution.




4. SYSTEM POWER (continued)

4.3.4 Batteries
Location: Type: Nominal voltage: Amp/hour rating:
Calculated capacity of batteries to drive the system:

In standby mode (hours): In alarm mode (minutes):

[ Batteries are marked with date of manufacture.

5. ANNUNCIATORS [J This system does not have annunciators,

5.1 Location and Description of Annunciators
Annunciator 1:  MAIN ENTRY IN FRONT WAITING ROOM

Annunciator 2:

Annunciator 3:

6. NOTIFICATIONS MADE PRIOR TO TESTING

Monitoring organization Contact:  BOLD NET Time:  2PM
Building management Contact: ~ GENERAL CONTRACTOR Time: 2PM
Building occupants Contact: Time:
Authority having jurisdiction Contact:  PORTLAND DISPATCH Time:  2PM
Other, if required Contact: Time:

7. TESTING RESULTS

7.1 Control Unit and Related Equipment

Visual Functional
Description Inspection Test Comments

Control unit X X

Lamps/LEDs/L.CDs X X

Fuses O O N/A

Trouble signals

Disconnect switches X X

Ground-fault monitoring X X

Supervision X X

Local annunciator

Remote annunciators X

Power extender panels [} (] NONE PRESENT
Isolation modules ' ] | O NONE PRESENT
Other (specify) L O I ]

Copyright © 2009 National Fire Protection Association. This form may be copied for individual use other than for resale. It may not be copied for commercial sale or distribution.




7. TESTING RESULTS (continued)

7.2 Control Unit Power Supplies

Visual Functional

Description Inspection Test Comments
120-volt power X X
Generator or UPS [ 1
Battery condition X X ‘ #113.23V 7AH, #2 13.25V 7.3AH
Load voltage X X
Discharge test X
Charger test X X
Other (specify) O O

7.3 In-Building Fire Emergency Voice Alarm Communications Equipment

Visual Functional

Description Inspection Test Comments
Control unit X X
Lamps/LEDs/LCDs X X
Fuses X X
Primary power supply X X
Secondary power supply X I
Trouble signals X W
Disconnect switches X !
Ground-fault monitoring X
Panel supervision X X
System performance X X
Sound pressure levels [ O
Occupied [] Yes No
Ambient dBA
Alarm dBA
(attach report with locations, values,
and weather conditions)
System intelligibility O |
OcCstT [OSTI
(attach report with locations, values,
and weather conditions)
Other (specify) 0 O T

AU A CHE TR S A D i O

Copyright © 2009 National Fire Protection Association. This form may be copied for individual use other than for resale. It may not be copied for commercial sale or distribution.




7. TESTING RESULTS (continued)

7.4 Notification Appliance Power Extender Panels

Visual Functional
Description Inspection Test Comments

Lamps/LEDs/LCDs Ol [

Fuses [ ]

Primary power supply | [

Secondary power supply ] O

Trouble signals [] ]

Ground-fault monitoring ] ]

Panel supervision O O

Other (specify) O ]

7.5 Mass Notification Equipment

Visual Functional
Description Inspection Test Comments

Functional test O O

Reset/power down test ] O

Fuses ) O

Primary power supply O [

UPS power test O ]

Trouble signals O 0

Disconnect switches ] 0

Ground-fault monitoring d O

CCU security mechanism O O

Prerecorded message content O |

Prerecorded message activation ] O

Software backup performed O 0

Test backup software O |

Fire alarm to MNS interface O a

MNS to fire alarm interface 0J O

In-building MNS to wide-area O O

MNS

Copyright © 2009 National Fire Protection Association. This form may be copied for individual use other than for resale. It may not be copied for commercial sale or distribution.




7. TESTING RESULTS (continued)

7.5 Mass Notification Equipment (continued)

Visual Functional
Description Inspection Test Comments
MNS fto direct recipient MNS [ O
Sound pressure levels (W (]
Occupied []Yes [JNo
Ambient dBA
Alarm dBA
(attach report with locations, values
and weather conditions)
System intelligibility O O
aOcst [JsTi
(attach report with locations, values,
and weather conditions)
Other (specify) ] O
7.6 Two-Way Communications Equipment
Visual Functional
Description Inspection Test Comments

Phone handsets X X
Phone jacks X X
Off-hook indicator X
Call-in signal X X
System performance X
System audibility X X
System intelligibility O [
Radio communications | O
enhancement system
Area of refuge communication O O
system
Elevator emergency O O
communications system

O [

Other (specify)

Copyright © 2009 National Fire Protection Association. This form may be copied for individual use other than for resale. It may not be copied for commercial sale or distribution,




7. TESTING RESULTS (continued)

7.7 Combination Systems

Visual Functional
Deseription Inspection Test Comments
Fire extinguishing monitoring X X HOOD SURPESSION SYSTEM
devices/system
Carbon monoxide detector/system [ O
Combination fire/security system O 0
Other (specify) ] [l
7.8 Special Hazard Systems
Visual Functional
Description (specify) Inspection Test Comments
| |
O ]
O O

7.9 Emergency Communications System

[J Visual
[ Functional

O Simulated operation

[ Ensure predischarge notification appl

See NFPA 72,24.4.1.7.1.

7.10 Monitored Systems

iances of special hazard systems are not overridden by the MNS.

Visual Functional
Description (specify) Inspection Test Comments
Engine-driven generator O N
Fire pump O O
Special suppression systems HOOD SUPRESSION
0 ]

Other (specify)

Copyright @ 2009 National Fire Protection Association. This form may be copied for individual use other than for resale. It may not be copi

ed for commercial sale or distribution.



7. TESTING RESULTS (continued)

7.11 Auxiliary Functions

Visual Functional
Description Inspeéction Test Commients
Door-releasing devices [ |
Fan shutdown X DUCT SMOKES X3
Smoke management/smoke control O |
Smoke damper operation ] O
Smoke shutter release ] ]
Door unlocking ] ]
Elevator recall | [}
Elevator shunt trip O O
MNS override of FA signals N |
Other (specify) L ] ]

7.12 Alarm Initiating Device

X Device test results sheet attached listing all devices tested and the results of the testing

7.13 Supervisory Alarm Initiating Device

Device test results sheet attached listing all devices tested and the results of the testing

7.14 Alarm Notification Appliances
Appliance test results sheet attached listing all appliances tested and the results of the testing

7.15 Supervisory Station Monitoring

Visual Functional
Description Inspection Test Time Comments
Alarm signal X X SEE ATTACHED TESTING SHEET
Alarm restoration X X
Trouble signal X
Trouble restoration
Supervisory signal X
Supervisory restoration X X

Copyright © 2009 National Fire Protection Association. This form may be copied for individual use other than for resale. It may not be copied for commercial sale or distribution.




8. NOTIFICATIONS THAT TESTING IS COMPLETE

Monitoring organization Contact:  BOLD Time:  5PM
Building management Contact: ~ GENERAL CONTRACTOR Time:  4PM
Building occupants Contact: Time:
Authority having jurisdiction Contact: ~ PORTLAND FIRE DISPATCH Time:  4PM
Other, if required Contact: Time:

9. SYSTEM RESTORED TO NORMAL OPERATION

Date:  3-7-13 Time:  5PM

10. CERTIFICATION

10.1 Inspector Certification:

This system, as specified herein, has been inspected and tested according to all NFPA standards cited herein,

Signeﬂ{(‘ ’é/f EyMrinted name:  CHRIS L'HEUREUX Date:  3-7-13

Organization: MAINE STATE Title: PRESIDENT Phone: 207-247-4371
SECURITY
10.2 Acceptance by Owner or Owner’s Representative:

The undersigned has a service contract for this system in effect as of the date shown below.

Signed: Printed name: Date:

Organization: Title: Phone:

Copyright © 2009 National Fire Protection Association. This form may be copied for individual use other than for resale. It may not be copied for commercial sale or distribution.




DEVICE TEST RESULTS
(Attach additional sheets if required)

Device Type Address Location Test Results
PULL 1 KITCHEN BACK DOOR PASSED
SMOKE 2 FACP BACK KITCHEN PASSED 2.5%FT
PULL 3 SIDE KITCHEN DOOR PASSED
PULL 4 PATIO EXIT DOOR PASSED
PULL 5 WAITING SIDE DOOR PASSED
PULL 6 WAITING FRONT DOOR PASSED
PULL 7 MOTELL EXIT DOOR PASSED
PULL 8 UTILITY ROOM PASSED
DUCT MONITOR 9 RTU 1 PASSED 2.4%FT
DUCT MONITOR 10 RTU 3 PASSED 2.4%FT
DUCT MONITOR 11 RTU 4 PASSED 2. 4%FT
SURPRESSION MONITOR 12 KITCHEN HOOD PASSED

Copyright © 2009 National Fire Protection Association. This form may be copied for individual use other than for resale. It may not be copied for commercial sale or distribution.




03/1172013 07:30 ID: D280

Maine State Security

PO Box 157

98 Company Road(Res.), Dayton, ME 04005
EastWaterboro ME 04030

29001097 [29/1097] Egg And | Resturant 139 Riverside Street
(207) 747-4155 Portland ME 04102
Date Day Time Log Description

03/07/2013 Thu  14:40:41 Temp On Test - Entered ID: 551358 - 14:40 to 17:40, 7 Mar - Whole Customer Reason: '48'
14:40:41 Temp On Test - Started ID: 551358 - 14:40 to 17:40, 7 Mar - Whole Customer Reason: '48'
14:42:54 System Reset (System: 1)

14:42:55 Customer Monitoring Activated

14:42:55 Success Dwn/Load Acs (System: 1)

14:42:59 Sounder/Relay (System: I Area: I Zone: 1)
14:45:43 Fire-Pull Station (System: | Area: I Zone: 6)
14:45:45 Sounder/Relay Restor (System: 1 Area: 1)
14:45:47 Sounder/Relay (System: 1 Area: 1 Zone: 1)
14:45:50 Open (System: 1 Area: 1)

14:45:53 Fire Restore (System: 1 Area: | Zone: 6)
14:46:52 Fire-Pull Station (System: | Area: 1 Zone: 5)
14:46:54 Sounder/Relay Restor (System: 1 Area: 1)
14:46:57 Sounder/Relay (System: 1 Area: I Zone: 1)
14:47:20 Open (System: 1 Area: 1)

14:47:24 Fire Restore (System: 1 Area: 1 Zone: 5)
14:49:43 Fire-Pull Station (System: 1 Area: 1 Zone: 4)
14:49:44 Sounder/Relay Restor (System: 1 Area: 1)
14:49:47 Sounder/Relay (System: 1 Area: 1 Zone: 1)
14:50:09 Open (System: 1 Area: 1)

14:50:11 Fire Restore (System: 1 Area: 1 Zone: 4)
14:50:15 Fire-Pull Station (System: 1 Area: 1 Zone: 7)
14:51:02 Sounder/Relay Restor (System: 1 Area: 1)
14:51:05 Sounder/Relay (System: 1 Area: 1 Zone: 1)
14:51:09 Open (System: 1 Area: 1)

14:51:12 Fire Restore (System: 1 Area: 1 Zone: 7)
14:51:14 Fire-Pull Station (System: 1 Area: 1 Zone: 8)
14:51:46 Fire-Pull Station (System: 1 Area: 1 Zone: 1)
14:51:47 Sounder/Relay Restor (System: 1 Area: 1)
14:51:51 Sounder/Relay (System: 1 Area: 1 Zone: 1)
14:51:54 Open (System: 1 Area: 1)

14:51:56 Fire Restore (System: 1 Area: 1 Zone: 1)
14:51:59 Fire Restore (System: 1 Area: 1 Zone: 8)
14:52:50 Fire-Pull Station (System: 1 Area: 1 Zone: 3)
14:53:17 Fire-Pull Station (System: 1 Area: 1 Zone: 12)
14:53:40 Sounder/Relay Restor (System: 1 Area: 1)
14:53:43 Sounder/Relay (System: 1 Area: 1 Zone: 1)
14:53:45 Open (System: 1 Area: 1)

14:53:49 Fire Restore (System: 1 Area: I Zone: 3)
14:53:51 Fire Restore (System: 1 Area: 1 Zone: 12)
14:54:52 Fire Alarm (System: 1 Area: | Zone: 2)

14:54:54 Sounder/Relay Restor (System: 1 Area: 1)
14:54:58 Sounder/Relay (System: 1 Area: 1 Zone: 1)
14:54:59 Open (System: 1 Area: 1)

14:55:03 Fire Restore (System: 1 Area: 1 Zone: 2)
14:55:06 Sounder/Relay Restor (System: 1 Area: 1)
14:55:34 Fire Supervisory Tbl (System: 1 Area: | Zone: 11)
14:55:36 Fire Supervisory Res (System: 1 Area: 1 Zone: 11)
14:56:19 Fire Supervisory Tbl (System: 1 Area: | Zone: )]
14:56:19 Fire Supervisory Res (System: 1 Area: | Zone: 9
15:00:16 Fire Supervisory Tbl (System: 1 Area: 1 Zone: 10)

Customer Activity Report Page 2/3




03/11/2013 07:30 ID: D280

29001097 [29/1097] Egg And | Resturant 139 Riverside Street
. (207) 747-4155 Portland ME 04102
Date Day Time Log Description

15:00:18 Fire Supervisory Res (System: | Area: 1 Zone: 10)
15:57:04 Burglary-Interior (System: 1 Area: 1 Zone: 7)
15:57:29 Burglary-Perimeter (System: 1 Area: | Zone: 4)
15:57:56 Burglary-Perimeter (System: 1 Area: 1 Zone: 3)
15:57:58 Burglary-Exit/Entry (System: 1 Area: | Zone: 1)
15:58:02 Burglary-Interior (System: 1 Area: | Zone: 6)
15:58:04 Burglary-Perimeter (System: | Area: 1 Zone: 5)
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